o o 510 City-County Building
Clty Of PlttSburgh 414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

City Council Meeting Agenda

Executive Session

Tuesday, November 19, 2024 1:00 PM

Executive Session Bills 1153 & 1192

MEMORANDUM

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the
following:

2024-1153 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Ko-Hsin Chu in an
amount not to exceed THREE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED
TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS ($3,425.00) over one year, in
full and final settlement of a claim (22C-0163) for damage to his parked vehicle
from a City ES-Recycling vehicle on April 1, 2022.
(Executive Session scheduled for 11/19/24)

Attachments: 2024-1153 Cover Letter-Ko-Hsin Chu Claim Settlement (22C-0163) - Co
Summarv 2024-1153

2024-1192 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Enterprise Mobility
d/b/a Enterprise Rent-a-Car in an amount not to exceed SIX THOUSAND SIX
HUNDRED NINETY-TWO DOLLARS AND FIFTY-ONE CENTS
($6,692.51) over one year, in full and final settlement of a claim (24C-0129) for
damage and business loss of use of a rental vehicle from an accident with a City
ES vehicle on Bigelow Boulevard on November 18, 2023.
(Executive Session scheduled for 11/19/24)

Attachments: 2024-1192 Cover Letter-Enterprise Mobilitv dba Enterprise Rent-a-Car C
Summarv 20244-1192

Margaret Vitale, Claims Supervisor will be in attendance.
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